

## RESUME OF K.M REJWANUL HAQUE NURNABI

E-mail: rejwanulkr@gmail.com

Contact No:01759596332



### Career Objective:

To achieve a dynamic and challenging job which i can use my technical and interpersonal Skill, Creativity and above all my learning experience in arder to develop my career as well as comtribute to the welfare of the organization.

### Academic Qualification:

**Name of Exam** : **Secondary School Certificate (S.S.C)**  
Institute : KurigramGovt.HighSchool,Kurigram  
Group : Science  
Year of Passing :2016  
Board :Dinajpur  
Result :4.56

**Name of Exam** : **Higher Secondary Certificate (H.S.C)**  
Institute :KurigramGovt.College,Kurigram  
Group :Humanities  
Year of Passing :2018  
Board : Dinajpur  
Result :3.58

### Experience:

2yearsfrom2017-2018(DataEnumerationThrowAndroidPhone/Tab)

AndroidBasedDigitalSurvey.

NCTF Expresident and Grajuat Member2016-2017.NCTF DistrictVolanteer  
2018-2019.

Has experience in training on child protection,childjournalism,

### Interpersonal Skill

- ❖ Self-motivated individual with strong drive to achieve target goals.
- ❖ Able to work with challenging environment.
- ❖ Good Managing and leadership skill.
- ❖ Familiarity with the new information and communication technology.

**Language Skill:**

❖ Medium communication skill both in Bengali and English.

**Strength:**

Strong Leadership skills.  
Ambitious and target oriented.

**Others Skill:****Personal Information:**

<b>Name in Full</b>	:K.M Rejwanul Haque Nurnobi
Father's Name	:MD. Aminul Islam
Mother's Name	:Mst.Luna Begum
Permanent Address	: Vill: Varvary Post: Holokhana , Upazilla : Kurigram Sader , Dist:Kurigram
Present Address	: Same
Date of Birth	:12-07-1999
Place of Birth	:Kurigram
Nationality	: Bangladeshi
Nationality ID No	:8254587242
Religion	: Islam
Sex	: Male
Marital Status	: Unmarried
Blood Group	:AB+
Mobile	:01759596332
Bank Account	:2621510183381 (Dach Bangla Bank)Kurigram

Respectfully yours

Rejwanul  
Date:29.07.2021